
 

 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, April 17, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. 

4000 Main Street, Rowlett, TX 75088 

AGENDA 

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be 

convened into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal 

advice from the RHFC legal counsel on any agenda item herein. The Board of Directors 

reserves the right to reconvene, recess or realign the Regular meeting agenda or called 

Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment. 

 

Call to order. 

1. Public input - The Board of Directors may receive public input on any of the agenda 
items listed below. 

2. Approval of Minutes: Consider and take action to approve the minutes of the March 
17th, 2025, Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation Board meeting. 

3. Legal update. 

4. Consider and take action to employ Michael Kuhn as Treasurer. 

5. Consider action to name the Treasurer and Executive Director as signatories on the 
HFC Truist banking accounts.  

6. Consider action to appoint the Treasurer as the HFC's Investment Officer. 

7. Consider action to appoint the Treasurer as the new primary administrative contact 
for TexPool Prime government pool and appointing the Executive Director and  
President of the Board as the backup contacts.  

8. Consider action to appoint the Treasurer as the new primary administrator for the 
LOGIC Government Pool accounts and appointing the Executive Director and 
President of the Board as the backup contacts.  

9. Consider action to appoint the Treasurer as the new primary administrator for the 
JP Morgan Money Market accounts and appointing the Executive Director as the 
backup contact. 

10. Discuss and possibly take action on an invoice from Condon Tobin. 

 



 

 

11. Items of Community Interest, Topics for future agenda: Members of the Board may 
request topics to be placed on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. Any 
deliberation or decision shall be limited to a proposal to place the topic on the 
agenda for a subsequent meeting. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation  1 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Rowett Housing Finance Corporation 
 

Monday, March 17, 2025, at 4:00 PM 

4000 Main Street, Rowlett, Tx 75088 

 

1. Call to Order: 
President Winget called the meeting to order at 4:01 PM with a quorum present (Directors 
Winget, Holston, Dunnican, Schupp and Kull).  Attorney Ryan Bowen with Chapman and 
Cutler attended by phone. President Winget read into the record the rules for conducting 
an Executive Session. 

 

2. Public Input: 
No members of the public were present, so there was no public input. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes: 
Consider and take action to approve the minutes of the February 21, 2025 Rowlett 
Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors meeting. 
 
Director Holston made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Director Dunnican 
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously. 
 
President Winget then said the next Agenda Item, to discuss the employment contract of 
the Executive Director, will be in Executive Session.  He then reread the Rules for 
Conducting Executive Sessions. Before adjourning, and excusing Executive Director 
Urrutia from the room, President Winget reminded the Board Members that at the last 
Board meeting a separation agreement was signed with the Executive Director 
that provided for a seven day review period.  That review has resulted in a request by the 
Executive Director to be reimbursed for approximately two weeks of work built into the 
timing of the separation agreement he feels was not included in the amount offered in the 
agreement, which would raise the separation payment by $4,110. President Winget said 
this request would be discussed in the Executive Session. 
 
There being no additional discussion on this matter, President Winget called the RHFC 
Board into Executive Session at 4:09 PM. 
            
There being no further discussion on this Agenda Item during Executive Session, the 
RHFC Board adjourned from the Executive Session at 4:28 PM. 
                  
No action was taken during the Executive Session.  

 

4. Take Any Action Associated With Executive Session: 
The RHFC Board reconvened into regular session at 4:28 PM. 
 
President Winget asked if the Board was ready to make a motion resulting from 
the Executive Session discussion of the Executive Director’s employment contract. 
Director Schupp made a motion to accept a termination agreement/letter as presented to 
Executive Director Urrutia.  President Winget added the date of termination of employment 
will be March 17, 2025.  Director Dunnican seconded the motion. There was no discussion 
on the motion, and it passed unanimously.   
                 



Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation  2 

Rowlett City Manager David Hall joined the HFC Board meeting at this time. 
 
President Winget explained to City Manager Hall that we were about to approve the 
Rowlett City Manager, or his designee, as Executive Director of the HFC. Director Schupp 
made a motion to appoint the Rowlett City Manager, or his designee, as Executive Director 
of the RHFC.  Director Holston seconded the motion, there was no discussion, and the 
motion passed unanimously.   

 

5. Items of Community Interest, Topics for future Agenda: 
President Winget asked if there were any other topics to discuss or items for our next 
agenda, there being none, he recommended adjournment. 

 

6. Adjournment: 
The RHFC Board meeting was adjourned at 4:30 PM. 

        
 

 

Approved on__________________________, 2025 

 

 

____________________________               __________________________ 

Jeff Winget, President                                        Richard Kull, Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  























As of March 31, 2025

Savannah at Lakeview Holdings, LLC and Savannah at 
Lakeview GP, LLC
c/o David T. B. Audley 
audley@chapman.com

     

 Reminder Statement

Total Current Billing: $0.00

Previous Balance Due: $28,942.89

Total Payments/Credits: $0.00

Total Amount Due: $28,942.89

99880.002.00     Ashley Novy as next of friend of S.N., a minor

Trust Account Balance:  $5,000.00

8080 Park Lane, Suite 700, Dallas, Texas 75231     t.(214) 265-3800      f.(214) 691-6311      condontobin.com
Tax ID: 20-5152484



THIS STATEMENT IS PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT.
PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE.

THANK YOU.

Invoice No. 207989
Date:  3/31/2025

Matter ID: 99880.002.00

Savannah at Lakeview Holdings, LLC and Savannah at 
Lakeview GP, LLC
c/o David T. B. Audley 
audley@chapman.com

Amount Due:    28,942.89

PLEASE REMIT TO:
Condon Tobin Sladek Thornton Nerenberg PLLC

8080 Park Lane, Suite 700
Dallas TX 75231

Wire Funds as Follows:
Prosperity Bank

ABA No. 113 122 655
5851 Legacy Circle, 4th Floor

Plano, TX 75024

For Credit To:
Condon Tobin Sladek Thornton Nerenberg PLLC

Acct No. 70160221

PRIVACY NOTICE:

Condon Tobin Sladek Thornton Nerenberg PLLC (the “Firm”) may acquire and collect nonpublic personal information about clients and former clients in the course of 
providing legal services. Such information may be obtained from the client; may be generated as a result of the services provided; or may be received from third 
parties involved in, or affiliated with, the services provided. The Firm does not disclose, nor does the Firm reserve the right to disclose, any nonpublic personal 
information about clients or former clients, except as permitted by law. The Firm restricts access to nonpublic personal information to those employees who need to 
know that information to provide the applicable services. The Firm maintains physical, electronic and procedural safeguards that comply with federal regulations to 
guard the nonpublic personal information of clients and former clients.

8080 Park Lane, Suite 700, Dallas, Texas 75231   t.  (214) 265-3800   f.  (214) 691-6311   condontobin.com
Tax ID: 20-5152484




